

From: [University Registrar \(registrar@yale.edu\)](mailto:registrar@yale.edu)
To:
Subject: Technical Difficulties with Processing Requests to Enroll in a Professional School Course
Date: Thursday, September 4, 2025 10:34:53 AM

University Registrar's Office

Thursday, September 4, 2025

Technical Difficulties with Processing Requests to Enroll in a Professional School Course

Dear Yale College Students,

We are experiencing technical difficulties with the processing of the Request to Enroll in a Professional School Course. This is producing delays in student schedule updates upon approval. The University Registrar's Office is working to resolve the issue at this time and will provide an update once available.

In the meantime, it may be helpful to reference the [Professional Schools Reference Chart](#).

Thank you for your patience as we work to resolve this issue.

University Registrar's Office
246 Church Street, 3rd Floor
New Haven, CT 06520-8321
(203) 432-2330
registrar.yale.edu

CC: Selected YC students; RCDs & AAs; YCDs; Professional School Registrars & AAs



Contact the [University Registrar's Office](#) at registrar@yale.edu.

Copyright © 2025 Yale University • All rights reserved

